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Malave, Erin

From: Jason Polstein [jason@ripitsportinggoods.com]
Sent: ' Friday, May 21, 2010 4:12 PM ’
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

RE: P03000069726 - Clearview Systems, Ine.
—_—
New address

4210 L. B. Mcl eod Road

Swite 118
Orlande, IFI. 32811

Jason Polstein 7P
Clearview Systems, Inc.

Malave, Erin

From: - Jan Tanner [itanner@jarconstructioninc.com]
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 1:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: jrobb30@aocl.com

Subject: JAR Construction, Inc. - FEIN - 01-0948525
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To whom it may concern: m

On April 7, 2010, Mr. James Robbins sent an email 1o Sunbig changing the address for bis corporation. Inadvertently, the address
was changed on my corporation. The correct address for JAR Construction, Inc. 15 518 Tivoli Court, Altamonte Springs, FIL 32701,
You will note that I am listed as Resident Agent and the additional officers are Scott Baldwin, Jimmie Waldon and Philip Gordon.

This issue was discovered upon request of a business credit report for filing a license with the DBPR and is time sensitive. We would
appreciate any urgency yon could give this matter.

Thank you for your assistance.

I am copying Mr. Robbins on this email,
Janice Tanner

JAR Construction, Inc.

518 Tivoli Court
Altamonte Springs, FL. 32701



